Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

July 16, 2018

RE: EM-CING-072-160927
Notice of Cancellation of Project for Cingular Wireless/AT&T facility at:
136 Vinegar Hill Rd, Ledyard, CT
ATT SITE # CT2283

Dear Ms. Bachman:
The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above
referenced decision was not completed as project was cancelled.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Timothy TIL. Bunke

Tim Burks

SAlI Communications

Agent for New Cingular Wireless/AT&T Mobility, Inc.
12 Industrial Way

Salem, New Hampshire 03079

Cc: Chris Fisher, Dan Laub - Cuddy Feder (via email)
SAl Construction (via email)
Kellie Dunn (via email)
CT Siting Council (paper copy)

12 Industrial Way
Salem, NH 03079
603-421-0470



